Email: abdoshmhomed@gmail.com Linkedin:https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdalmagedmahmmod-342325182/ Address: Port Sudan City, Sudan Mobile: +24919282732| +249122945356 Github: https://github.com/Abdomoh

SUMMERY

I am a Web Developer with two years of experience as a Backend developer with laravel, Capabilities in Programming and Designing Web sites using Laravel & PHP, I'm looking for a job to gain more experience The process in programming and design and contribute to providing real additional and developing environments to which I belong. I have been developing many applications in different fields like management systems, reporting systems and e-commerce systems.

Objective

Searching for a backend position in a fast-growing company that will add to my skills and knowledge and as an innovative, ambitious, love to-work and learn person myself, I'll do my best to make this happen.

Education

Faculty of Computer Science , Neelain University Bachelor's in Information System

• Final Year Grade: very Good.

• Graduation Project Grade: Excellent.

Experience

Rise up	Remotely
Junior Backend(Laravel)	Des 2021 - Mar 2022
 Design and code professional Dashboard for website management. 	
• Implement multi-authentication for multiple website access and management.	
 Build websites that support multi-languages. 	
Build websites with multi permissions levels.	
• Built APIs to consume APIs.	
Built laravel e-commerce websites.	
 Upload the project to the dedicated hosting server. 	
HardTarget	Khartoum,
Full stack(Laravel)	Yue 2021- Aug 2021
• I worked on coding websites and APIs for a application.	
 Design and code professional Dashboard for website management. 	
• Implement multi-authentication for multiple website access and management.	
• Built APIs to consume APIs for two applications.	
• Integrate with authentication Facebook in login system.	
• Integrate with authentication Google in login system.	
• Maximized applications' efficiency, data quality, scope, operability, and flexibility.	
• Upload the project to the dedicated hosting server.	

Khartoum Oct. 2015– Nov. 2021 Freelance

Backend Developer

- Design and code professional Dashboard for website management.
- Implement multi-authentication for multiple website access and management.
- Build websites that support multi-languages.
- Build websites with multi permissions levels.
- Built APIs and data clients to consume APIs.
- Upload the project to the dedicated hosting server.

Projects

Ebel Mol| An online auction platform for buying horses

- Build This Website Using Laravel As The Backend And Blade Views For The Front-End.
- An electronic platform for auctions.
- The Website Has A Admin-Panel To Control The Application Includes Add New Categories , Sub Categories, Products, Controls Order, And Much More.
- Visualized GitHub data to show collaboration
- Used Trello for asynchronous tasks
- Upload the project to the dedicated hosting server.

Fashion | Ecommerce Website For Clothes

- Build This Website Using Laravel As The Backend And Blade Views For The Front-End.
- Ecommerce website to sell shoze.
- The Website Has A Admin-Panel To Control The Application Includes Add New Categories , Sub Categories, Products, Controls Orders, Stock And Much More.
- ebsite Has Role Levels For Users and Admin .
- Visualized GitHub data to show collaboration
- Used Trello for asynchronous tasks
- •

Bayan | Bayan program for training female Islamic preachers

- Build This Website Using Laravel As The Backend And Blade Views For The Front-End.
- The Website Has A Admin-Panel To Control The Application Includes Add New Student, Tethers,
- Add courses from the control panel
- Add Lecture schedules from the control panel
- Integrated Zooming I have to attend the course
- Website Has Permission Levels For Users and Tethers and Admin.
- Visualized GitHub data to show collaboration
- Used Trello for asynchronous tasks

DecentLook | Ecommerce Website For Clothes 2022

May 2023 -May2024

Yue 2021_Jun 2021

Apr 2022 -2022

Yen2023 – Feb 2023

Nov 2021 – Feb

- Build This Website Using Laravel As The Backend
- Ecommerce Website To Sell Cloths.
- The Website Has A Admin-Panel To Control The Application Includes Add New Categories , Sub Categories, Products, Controls Orders, Stock And Much More.
- Visualized GitHub data to show collaboration
- Used Trello for asynchronous tasks
- Built APIs and data clients to consume APIs.
- •

Pos | Point Of sales

- Build This Website Using Laravel As The Backend And Front-End.
- The Website Has A Admin-Panel To Control it Includes Add New Categories , Customer, , Orders And Control Orders.
- Management of products and orders.
- Management of Category
- Create and print sales invoices
- Visualized GitHub data to show collaboration
- Used Trello for asynchronous tasks

Technical Skills

Front-End Skills: Html5, Css3, Bootstrap.

Back-End Skills: Php, Laravel Framework, Restful APIs, Solid Principles, Design Patterns, Mysql Developer Tools: Git, Github, Google Cloud Platform, VS Code, Postman, Trello,slack ,Any Disk. Tools:Word,Excel

Feb2023 – Apr2022